

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 15, 2019

Attn: Avraham Abasov
ELTA North America
P.O. Box: 20701
8955 Henkels Lane
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Avraham Abasov,

This refers to application, File No. 0361-EX-CN-2019, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The control portion of the D-FEND System interrupts the radio operation of the target drone. The FCC is not authorized to approve testing and operation of this type of system that takes over the control channel. These systems can only be authorized by NTIA for military or federal agency users.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 48150

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch